

Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology

Male', Republic of Maldives

Date: 31st October 2024 Announcement No: (IUL)10-DMADD/10/2024/108

INVITATION FOR BIDS

Republic of Maldives

Digital Maldives for Adaptation, Decentralization and Diversification (D'MADD) Project (P177040)

Grant No: E047-MV

Assignment Title: Procurement of virtual meeting setup that include Cameras, Sound and Displays for conducting online meetings, virtual workshops and stakeholder engagements

Reference No.: MV-MOECCT-DMADD-361694-GO-RFQ

The Government of Republic of Maldives represented by Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology (MoHST) has received financing from World Bank and intends to apply portion of the financing for eligible payments under the contract the project "Procurement of virtual meeting setup that include Cameras, Sound and Displays for conducting online meetings, virtual workshops and stakeholder engagements". The Ministry now invites sealed bids from eligible and qualified bidders for this project.

A complete set of the bidding documents and related documentation is available on the Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology's website www.mohst.gov.mv for downloading. It is also attached with this advertisement.

Bid Validity and Bid Opening

Bids shall be valid for a period of 120 calendar days from the date of bid opening and shall be submitted to the National Centre for Information Technology, before 11:00 AM Maldivian Time on 14th November 2024. Late bids will be rejected.

The bids will be opened at 11:01AM on 14th November 2024 in the presence of the bidders or their representatives, who wish to attend the bid opening.

Bid Clarification

Any clarifications to the bid may be sent to below given mail address on or before 12^{th} November 2024, at 1200 hours.

Email: procurement.dmadd@mohst.gov.mv

CC: shama.ahmed@mohst.gov.mv

Email: info@mohst·gov·mv H· Velaanaage, 10th Floor Phone no: 3031515/3031501



Proposals must be sealed and addressed as below

"Do not Open Before 14th November 2023, at 1101hrs – "Procurement of virtual meeting setup that include Cameras, Sound and Displays for conducting online meetings, virtual workshops and stakeholder engagements - Digital Maldives for Adaptation, Decentralization and Diversification Project (DMADD) – (IUL)10-DMADD/10/2024/108"

Digital Maldives for Adaptation, Decentralization and Diversification Project (DMADD), Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology, National Centre for Information Technology (NCIT), 64, Kalaafaanu Hingun, Male' 20064, Republic of Maldives

Tel: +(960)330-2253

Email: procurement.dmadd@mohst.gov.mv

Website: www.mohst.gov.mv

Please include the name, contact number and email address of the bidder on the envelope.

Note:

The Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology reserves the right to reject incomplete bids. The Ministry reserves the right to cancel the bid at any time.

Email: info@mohst-gov-mv H. Velaanaage, 10th Floor Phone no.: 3031515/3031501



Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology Republic of Maldives

DIGITAL MALDIVES FOR ADAPTATION, DECENTRALIZATION AND DIVERSIFICATION (DMADD) PROJECT P177040

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

for

Procurement of virtual meeting setup that include Cameras, Sound and Displays for conducting online meetings, virtual workshops and stakeholder engagements

RFQ No.: MV-MOECCT-DMADD-361694-GO-RFQ

Issued on: October 30, 2024

Advertisement No.: (IUL)10-DMADD/10/2024/108

Contents

SECTION I. INSTRUCTIONS TO SUPPLIERS (ITS)	3
SECTION II: DATA SHEET	10
SECTION III: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	13
SECTION IV: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION	14
SECTION V: QUOTATION SUBMISSION FORM	22
SECTION VI: PRICE SCHEDULE	23
SECTION VII:	24
FIN FORM – 1: ANNUAL TURNOVER	24
FIN FORM 3 – FINANCIAL RESOURCES	26
FIN FORM 4 – LINE OF CREDIT LETTER	27
SECTION VIII: CONTRACT FORM	28

Section I. Instructions to Suppliers (ITS)

A: GENERAL			
1. Scope of supply	 1.1 The Government of the republic of Maldives through the Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology invites you to submit Quotations for the supply of Goods and Related Services incidental thereto as specified in Section III, Schedule of Requirements. 1.2 The name and identification number of this Request for Quotation (RFQ) are specified in the Data Sheet. 		
2. Fraud and corruption	 2.1 It is the Bank's policy to require that Borrowers (including beneficiaries of Bank loans), as well as suppliers, and contractors and their subcontractors under Bankfinanced contracts, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance of this policy, the Bank: (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows: 		
	(i) "corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;		
	(ii) "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;		
	(iii) "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;		
	(iv) "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the		

party to influence improperly the actions of a party;

- (v) "obstructive practice" is
 - (a) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Bank investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation; or
 - (b) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank's inspection and audit rights provided for under subclause 2.1 (e) below.
- (b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the supplier recommended for award has, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;
- (c) will cancel the portion of the loan allocated to a contract if it determines at any time that representatives of the Borrower or of a beneficiary of the loan engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices during the procurement or the execution of that contract, without the Borrower having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Bank to address such practices when they occur;
- (d) will sanction a firm or individual, including declaring ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a Bankfinanced contract if it at any time determines that

the firm has, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for, or in executing, a Bank-financed contract; and

(e) will have the right to require that a provision be included in documents and in contracts financed by a Bank loan, requiring suppliers, and contractors and their sub-contractors to permit the Bank to inspect their accounts and records and other documents relating to the Quotation submission and contract performance and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Bank.

B: CONTENTS OF DOCUMENTS

3. Contents of documents

- 3.1 The documents consist of the Sections indicated below and should be read in conjunction with any modifications issued in accordance with Data Sheet.
 - Section I. Instructions to Suppliers (ITS)
 - Section II. Data Sheet
 - Section III. Schedule of Requirements
 - Section IV. Technical Specifications
 - Section V. Quotation Submission Form
 - Section VI: Price Schedule
 - Section VII: FIN Forms
 - Section VIII: Contract Form
- 3.2 The Supplier is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in this Invitation. Failure to furnish all information or documentation required by this Invitation may result in the rejection of the Quotation.
- 3.3 A prospective Supplier requiring any clarification of this Document shall contact the Purchaser in writing at the Purchaser's address specified in the Data Sheet. The

	Purchaser will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received no later than three (03) working days prior to the deadline for submission of Quotation. The Purchaser shall forward copies of its response to all those who have received the request, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. C: PREPARATION OF QUOTATIONS
4. Documents comprising your Quotation Submission	 4.1 The Quotation shall comprise the following and any other documents specified in the Data Sheet: a) Quotation Submission Form. b) Price Schedules; and c) Technical Specifications
5. Quotation submission form and price schedules	 5.1 The Supplier shall submit the Quotation Submission Form using the form furnished in Section V. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested. 5.2 Alternative offers shall not be considered. The Suppliers are advised not to quote different options for the same item but furnish the most competitive among the options available to the Supplier.
6. Prices and discounts	 6.1 Unless specifically stated in Data Sheet, all items must be priced separately in the Price Schedules. 6.2 The price to be quoted in the Quotation Submission Form shall be the total price of the Price Schedule, including any discounts offered. 6.3 Prices quoted by the Supplier shall be fixed during the Supplier's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account. A Quotation submitted with an adjustable price shall be treated as non-responsive and may be rejected.
7. Currency	7.1 The supplier shall quote only in Maldivian Rufiyaa.

8.1 The Supplier shall furnish as part of its Quotation the 8. Documents to documentary evidence that the Goods conform to the establish the technical specifications and standards specified in of conformity Section IV, "Technical Specification". the goods 8.2 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed item by item description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Goods, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods to the technical specifications, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications given. 8.3 If stated in the Data Sheet the Supplier shall submit a certificate from the manufacturer to demonstrate that it has been duly authorized by the manufacturer or producer of the Goods to supply these Goods in Maldives. 9.1 Quotation shall remain valid for the period of One of 9. Period Hundred Twenty (120) days after the quotation validity of submission deadline date. Quotation 10.1 The Quotation shall be typed or written in indelible ink 10. Format and and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign signing of on behalf of the Supplier. Quotation D: SUBMISSION AND OPENING OF QUOTATION 11. Submission of Quotation 11.1 Supplier may submit their Quotation by post mail or by hand in sealed envelopes addressed to the Purchaser bearing the specific identification of the RFQ number. 11.2 If the Quotation is not submitted in a sealed and marked envelope as required, the Purchaser will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the quotation.

12. Deadline for submission of Quotation	12.1 Quotation must be received by the Purchaser at the address set out in Section II, Data Sheet, and no later than the date and time as specified in the Data Sheet.
13. Late Quotation	13.1 The Purchaser shall reject any quotation that arrives after the deadline for submission of quotation, in accordance with ITS Clause 12.1 above.
14. Opening of Quotation	14.1 The Purchaser shall conduct a public opening of the Quotation at the address, date and time specified in the Data Sheet.
E: EVALU	ATION AND COMPARISON OF QUOTATION
15. Clarifications	15.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of the quotation, the Purchaser may, at its discretion, ask any Supplier for a clarification of its quotation. Any clarification submitted by a Supplier in respect to its quotation which is not in response to a request by the Purchaser shall not be considered.
	15.2The Purchaser's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing.
16. Responsiveness of Quotations	16.1 The Purchaser will determine the responsiveness of the Quotation to the documents based on the contents of the quotation received.
	16.2 If a quotation is evaluated as not substantially responsive to the documents issued, it may be rejected by the Purchaser.
17. Evaluation of Quotations	17.1The Purchaser shall evaluate each quotation that has been determined to be substantially responsive. Technically non-responsive bids from this stage would not be qualified to the final evaluation.
	17.2If more than one item is given in the schedule of requirements, the evaluation will be done either each separately or considering the total quoted price for all the items or any other manner is stated in the Data Sheet.

	 17.3To evaluate a quotation, the Purchaser may consider the following: The Price as quoted; Price adjustment for correction of arithmetical errors; Price adjustment due to discounts offered. 17.4 The purchaser's evaluation of a quotation may require the consideration of other factors, in addition to the price quoted if stated in section ii, Data Sheet, these factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the goods.
18. Purchaser's right to accept any Quotation, and to reject any or all Quotations	the goods. 18.1 The Purchaser reserves the right to accept or reject any quotation, and to annul the process and reject all quotations at any time prior to acceptance, without thereby incurring any liability to Suppliers.
	F: AWARD OF CONTRACT
19. Acceptance of the Quotation	19.1 The Purchaser will accept the quotation of the vendor whose offer has been determined to be the lowest evaluated quotation and is substantially responsive to the documents issued.
20. Notification of acceptance	20.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of validity of quotation, the Purchaser will notify the successful vendor, in writing, that their quotation has been accepted.

Section II: Data Sheet

1.2	The name and identification number of this Invitation for Quotation is:	
	Procurement of virtual meeting setup that include Cameras, Sound and Displays for conducting online meetings, virtual workshops and	
	stakeholder engagements	
	RFQ No.: MV-MOECCT-DMADD-361694-GO-RFQ	
3.3	The purchaser's address is:	
	Project Manager	
	Project Management Unit	
	Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology	
	Digital Maldives for Adaptation, Decentralization and Diversification (DMADD) Project	
	National Centre for Information Technology (NCIT),	
	64, Kalaafaanu Hingun, Male' 20064, Republic of Maldives	
	Tel: +(960)330-2253	
	Email: procurement.dmadd@mohst.gov.mv	
	CC: shama.ahmed@mohst.gov.mv	
4.1	a) If the seller is a company:	
	- Company registration certificate (issued in Maldives); and	
	- GST registration certificate (if applicable)	
	- Copy of notification of TAX registration	
	- Copy of SME Registration	
	b) If seller is Sole Proprietorship:	
	- Business registration certificate (issued in Maldives); and	
	- GST registration certificate (if applicable)	
	- National ID card copy.	
	- Copy of notification of TAX registration	
	- Copy of SME Registration	
	c) Company/Supplier Profile	
	d) Submission form checklist	
8.3	Manufacture's Authorization is <u>not required.</u>	
12.1	The address for submission of quotations is:	
	Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology	

	Digital Maldives for Adaptation, Decentralization and Diversification Project National Centre for Information Technology (NCIT), 64, Kalaafaanu Hingun, Male' 20064, Republic of Maldives Tel: +(960)330-2253 Email: procurement.dmadd@mohst.gov.mv Deadline for submission of Quotation is: Date: November 14, 2024 Time: 11:00 AM local time
14	The quotations shall be opened at the following address: Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology Digital Maldives for Adaptation, Decentralization and Diversification (DMADD)Project National Centre for Information Technology (NCIT), 64, Kalaafaanu Hingun, Male' 20064, Republic of Maldives Tel: +(960)330-2253 Email: procurement.dmadd@mohst.gov.mv Date: November 14, 2024 Time: 11:01 AM local time
17.1	Technically non-responsive bids from this stage would not be qualified to the final evaluation.
17.2	Evaluation will be carried out for each item separately. Items not priced will be considered to be included in the total price.
17.3	Financial situation: 1. To be eligible the financial statements of the bidding party must show, minimum annual turnover of MVR 80,000.00, for the years 2021,2022 and 2023. (or) 2. To be eligible the financial statements of the bidding party must show, Minimum value of MVR 80,000.00, for liquid asset, year 2021,2022 and 2023. (or) 3. If bidding party is unable to meet any of the above requirement they shall submit "Line of Credit Letter" as per the template in FIN Form 4. (Credit limit shall be no less than MVR 80,000.00)

#	Description	Points (%)
1	Price $\frac{Lowest\ price\ proposed}{Proposed\ price} \times 70$	70
2	Duration $\frac{Shortest\ duration\ proposed}{Proposed\ duration} \times\ 20$	20
3	Experience	10

4. Final Evaluation

a) The proposal would be qualified to this stage after being assessed in pre-evaluation and technical evaluation. In this evaluation, the proposals would be compared to their proposed price, duration, and experience to complete the project. Point system set for the final evaluation is:

Experience would be considered to all submitted letters which are addressed to relevant work (Supply of any item mentioned under section III) (value equivalent or higher than MVR 80,000) completed within the past 5 years. Each valid reference letter would carry 2 points up to 10 points.

The client has the right to verify this data from the sources and request validating copies such as agreements etc.

Section III: Schedule of Requirements

Lot No.	Item No.	Description of Goods	Qty	Unit	Final Destination	Latest Date for Delivery
	01	CAMERA	01	Nos.	DMADD PMU	Within 45 Days from Award
	02	MICROPHONES	03	Nos.	DMADD PMU	Within 45 Days from Award
	03	SPEAKERS	02	Nos.	DMADD PMU	Within 45 Days from Award
01	01 04	CONTROL APPLIANCE	01	Nos.	DMADD PMU	Within 45 Days from Award
	05	TOUCH CONTROLLER	01	Nos.	DMADD PMU	Within 45 Days from Award
	06	SCHEDULER / OCCUPANCY DISPLAY	01	Nos.	DMADD PMU	Within 45 Days from Award
	07	SWITCHING HUB "APPLIANCE TO PERSONAL LAPTOP SWITCH"	01	Nos.	DMADD PMU	Within 45 Days from Award
02	08	85" FLAT SCREEN TV	01	Nos.	DMADD PMU	Within 45 Days from Award
03	09	40" FLAT SCREEN TV	02	Nos.	DMADD PMU	Within 45 Days from Award

Section IV: Technical Specification

Lot 1: Video Conferencing Device (camera, mic, speaker, Devices & other accessories)

Specification			
General Description	All-inclusive modular video conferencing camera system, that can accommodate a room of 20 persons (length 25ft x width 17ft). The system should be a solution by a single manufacturer consisting of Cameras, Speakers, Mic Pods, System Control Devices, Computer, Meeting Room Scheduling Panel, relevant cabling (and any other items specified by the vendor to make the solution operational). The system must be certified for Microsoft Teams, should work with Google Meet and Zoom. More details of the components shared below.		
Camera	Quantity	1 (One) Unit	
	Resolution	Supports 4K, 1440p, 1080p, 900p, 720p, and SD at 30fps; 1080p, 720p at 60fps	
	Zoom	15x HD zoom (combination of optical and digital)	
	Field of View	Wide-angle lens with a diagonal field of view around 90°	
	Pan/Tilt	Motorized pan and tilt with a range of $\pm 90^{\circ}$ pan and $\pm 50^{\circ}$ / $\pm 90^{\circ}$ tilt	
	Features	Autofocus, Auto Framing	
	Technology	Camera Should use RightSense [™] technology to auto frame group of people, with automatically adjusting light and focusing on the Spoken audio minimising background noises.	
	Accessories	Power Cables Mounting Kit	
	Colour	Graphite	
Microphones	Quantity	3 (Three) Units	
	Frequency response:	90Hz – 16kHz	
	Sensitivity:	>-27dB +/-1dB @ 1Pa	
	Microphone data rate output:	48 kHz	
	Pickup range:	15 ft / 4.5m	
	Beamforming elements:	Four omnidirectional microphones forming eight acoustic beams	
	Audio processing:	AEC (Acoustic Echo Cancellation), VAD (Voice Activity Detector)	
	Noise suppression:	Al filter	
	Mute Control:	Touch-sensitive mute control with color-coded LED indicator	
	Pickup Range	Effective coverage up to 15 feet diameter	
	Microphone Type	Omnidirectional microphones forming multiple acoustic beams	
	Expansion	Ability to daisy chain multiple microphone units for larger coverage (Minimum 7)	
	Dimensions	Height: 0.63in / 16mm	

		Width: 4.01in / 102mm
	Colour	Depth: 4.01in / 102mm Graphite
	Accessories	Cables
	Accessories	On table mounting kits for discreet cable management
Speakers	Quantity	2 (Two) Units
	Driver	High-performance (3" (76mm) driver with anti-vibration
	Dilvei	suspension system
	Features	Peak-limiting algorithm to prevent distortion
	Volume	Capable of delivering clear audio at high volumes
	Colour	Graphite
Control	Quantity	1(One) Unit
Appliance	General	Supports Microsoft Teams Rooms on Android, Zoom Rooms, RingCentral Rooms
	Interfaces	HDMI Out: 2
		HDMI In: 1
		USB: 3x Type A
		Network: 10/100/1G Ethernet WiFi: 802.11a/b/g/n/ac
		Network Protocol Support: IPv4, IPv6
	Dimensions	Height: 34.5 mm (1.36 in) Width: 161 mm (6.34 in) Depth: 211
		mm (8.31 in
	Security	Full Disk Encryption: AES-128
		Data Encryption: Symmetric Keys, PKI
		Device Identity: Protected by device attestation
		Device Access: Authenticated using API
		Key Protection: Arm TrustZone, RPMP Device Security: Kensington Lock
	Software	Manufacture Provided OS to control the video conferencing
	Sortmano	system.
	Accessories	Power cables
		Mounting Bracket / Plate
Touch	Quantity	1 (One) Unit
Controller	Description	A Purpose build touch based digital display that can be
		configured to use Microsoft Teams to be used as a controller
		on the table to control the Video Conferencing System.
	Display	10.1" diagonal screen
		Display Angle: 14° Viewing Angle: 85° (up/down/left/right)
		Resolution: 1280 x 800
		Display Type: IPS (In-Plane Switching)
	Connectivity	Power over Ethernet (PoE), IEEE 802.3af Type 1, Class 3 device
		Ethernet: 10/100mbps WiFi: 802.11a/b/g/n/ac Bluetooth 5.0
	Accessories	Table Mount for the unit
	Colour	Graphite
Scheduler /	Quantity	1 (One) Unit
Occupancy Display	Description	A purpose-built touch display integrated with Microsoft teams
		to book meeting rooms and show upcoming events and
	Dioplay	meeting room availability.
	Display	Size: 10.1" diagonal Display Type: IPS (In-Plane Switching)
	1	Display Typo. II o (III-I lane Switching)

	T	T	
		LCD Panel with LED Backlighting	
		Resolution: 1280 x 800	
		Viewing Angle: 85° (up/down/left/right)	
		Capacitive, 10 points multi-touch Brightness: 400 nits	
		Contrast: 1000:1	
		Anti Fingerprint: Oleophobic coating	
		Position Angle: 0 degrees (flat on mounting	
		surface)	
	Ports and Interfaces	Ethernet: 10/100mbps	
	1 orts and interfaces	WiFi: 802.11a/b/g/n/ac	
		Bluetooth 5.0 (inactive, reserved for future use)	
	Compatibility and	Microsoft Teams Panel	
	Certifications		
	Accessories	Cables and Wall Mounting brackets	
Switching	Quantity	1 (One) Unit	
Hub	Description	A dedicated device to switch between the Control Appliance	
"Appliance		and any (Bring Your Own Device) BoYD laptop or computer	
to Personal Laptop		provided by the manufacturer. Should be seamless plug and	
Switch"		play to switch between Appliance to BoYD.	
SWILCII	Accessories	Switching Hub (with USB A and USB C) Support.	
		Extenders	
		Connector with 1.5m / 4.9ft USB Cable	
		Power Supply for hub and extender (between100-240v)	
		5m / 16.4ft USB 3.0 Cable	
		2.2m / 7.2ft USB 3.0 Cable	
		2.0m / 6.5ft HDMI 2.0 Cable	
		Mounting accessories (All cables and accessories must me manufacturer provided)	
Additional Acce	l essories (Can be indepen	dent from the Video Conferencing Solution)	
HDMI Splitter	Quantity	1 (One) Unit	
	Type	1 in 2 Out (or more) Active HDMI Splitter for signal amplification	
	HDCP Compliance	HDCP 2.2 or higher	
	GDMI version	HDMI 2.0 or higher	
	Bandwidth	18 Gbps or higher	
HDMI Cable	Quantity	2 (Two) Units	
TIDI II Cable		· · ·	
	Details	HDMI splitter cable that supports HDMI 2.0 or higher to ensure	
		compatibility with modern devices. It should be able to handle resolutions up to 4K and support surround sound audio. The	
		cable should have standard HDMI connectors and be available	
		in length 10 meters or more It must be plug-and-play,	
		meaning no additional power or drivers are required, and it	
		should work with all HDMI-enabled devices.	
Warranty	Two-year hardware warranty for all devices		
Installation	on • The bidder should provide installation, testing and commissioning support.		
		tallation should be covered in the price.	
•			

Lot 2: 85" Flat Screen TV

Specifications	
Quantity	1 (One) Unit
Screen Size	85"
Display Type:	OLED (Organic Light Emitting Diode)
Resolution:	4K UHD (minimum 3840 x 2160)
Aspect Ratio:	16:9
Smart TV Platform:	Google TV [™]
App Support:	Google Play Support, with access to a wide range of android apps
Bezel Size:	0.2 to 0.4 inches
HDR Support:	HDR10, Dolby Vision
Refresh Rate:	120Hz
Connectivity:	(minimum) 3 x HDMI ports, 2 xUSB ports, Ethernet, Wi-Fi, Bluetooth
Audio:	Dolby Atmos support, built-in speakers with 20W output
Control:	Voice Control Google Assistant built-in Remote
Dimensions:	Width: not more than 1500 mm x Height: 900 mm x Depth: 100 mm (No Stand)
Weight	Less than 20KG
TV Bracket	Full motion swivel TV bracket and mount (2 Units) supporting the weight and VESA mounting for the Proposed TV Model
Two-year hardware war	ranty for all devices
	uld provide installation, testing and commissioning support. allation should be covered in the price.

Lot 3: 40" Flat Screen TV

Specifications	
Quantity	2 (Two) Units
Screen Size	40"
Display Type:	OLED (Organic Light Emitting Diode)
Resolution:	4K UHD (minimum 3840 x 2160)
Aspect Ratio:	16:9
Smart TV Platform:	Google TV [™]
App Support:	Google Play Support, with access to a wide range of android apps
Bezel Size:	0.2 to 0.4 inches
HDR Support:	HDR10, Dolby Vision
Refresh Rate:	120Hz
Connectivity:	(minimum) 3 x HDMI ports, 2 x USB ports, Ethernet, Wi-Fi, Bluetooth
Audio:	Dolby Atmos support, built-in speakers with 20W output
Control:	Voice Control Google Assistant built-in Remote
Dimensions:	Width: not more than 1500 mm x Height: 900 mm x Depth: 100 mm (No Stand)
Weight	Less than 20KG
TV Bracket	Full motion swivel TV bracket and mount (2 Units) supporting the weight and VESA mounting for the Proposed TV Model
Two-year hardware war	ranty for all devices
	uld provide installation, testing and commissioning support. allation should be covered in the price.

Room Dimensions 7620mm (25ft)

Height 2621mm (8.6ft)

Submission Form Checklist Ensure forms for LOT 1 and LOT 2 are complete Please attach a product brochure / Print out of the manufacturer's online web page with the product and accessory's technical specification list to this checklist with your proposal documentation. All pages must be "Numbered" in sequence. Identify the page where the specific requirement is specified in the page column. Clearly write the manufacturer provided part number in the sheet for each item.

LOT 1

PLEASE FILL THIS PART								
Manufacturer	System Name			Teams Certified		tified		
						ocume Yes	ntation <i>F</i>	Attached
Item		Q	TY	Part Num	nber	Ch	eck	Page
Camera		1	Unit				/es	
Microphones		3	Units				⁄es	
Speakers		2	Units				⁄es	
Control Appliance		1	Unit				⁄es	
Touch Controller		1	Unit				/es	
Scheduler		1	Unit				/es	
Switching Hub "Appliance to Personal Lapt	op Switch"	1	Unit				/es	
Additional Accessories								
HDMI Splitter		1	Unit				/es	
HDMI Splitter Cable		2	Units				/es	
Warranty				2 Years			⁄es	
Installation (Parts and Labou						⁄es		
Price Details						Amou	nt in (MV	R)
Pr	ice of compl	ete pro	duct with i	nstallation	cost			
				GST	(8%)			
			Total S	Submitted F	Price.			
Delivery Period (In Days including holidays)					D	ays		
			•		•		_	
Company Name		Author	rized Pers	on			Signat	ure

LOT 2

PLEASE FILL THIS PART					
Item	QTY	Model Numbe	er Ch	eck	Page
85" Flat Screen TV	1 Units			Yes	
Warranty	2 Years			Yes	
Installation	<u> </u>			Yes	
Price Details			Amou	nt in (M	IVR)
Price of com	plete product w	th installation cost			
		GST (8%)			
	Tot	al Submitted Price.			
Delivery Period (In Days including hol	idays)		Days	7	
	, . ,				
Company Name	Authorized P	erson		Signa	nture
	LOT 3				
	PLEASE FILL T	HIS PART			
Item	QTY	Model Numbe	,1	eck	Page
TV 40" Flat Screen TV	2 Units			Yes	
Warranty	arranty 2 Years				
Installation				Yes	
Price Details			Amou	nt in (M	IVR)
Price of complete product with installation cost					
		GST (8%)			
Total Submitted Price.					
Delivery Period (In Days including holidays) Days					
Detivery Ferrou (iii Days including notidays)					
Company Name	Authorized P	erson		Signa	nture

Section V: Quotation Submission Form

[The Supplier shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated. No alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions will be accepted.]

	•
	Date:
To:	[insert complete name of Purchaser]
We,	the undersigned, declare that:
(a)	We have examined and have no reservations to the document issued;
(b)	We offer to supply in conformity with the documents issued and in accordance with the Delivery Schedules specified in the Schedule of Requirements the following Goods [insert a brief description of the Goods];
(c)	The total price of our quotation including any discounts offered is: [insert the total quoted price in words and figure];
(d)	Our quotation shall be valid for the period of time specified in ITB Sub-Clause 9.1, from the date fixed for the Quotation submission deadline in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
(e)	We understand that this quotation, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your notification of award, shall constitute a binding contract between us.
(f)	We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest evaluated quotation or any other quotation that you may receive.
Sign	ed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown]
Nan	ne: [insert complete name of person signing the Quotation Submission Form]
Note	e: Supplier must submit technical specifications of the quoted items.

Section VI: Price Schedule

Line Item No.	Description of Goods	Delivery Date	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price	TOTAL PRICE per line item (Col. 4x5)
1	2	3	4	5	6
EXAMPLE 01	CAMERA	[insert quoted Delivery Date]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	-	[insert total price per item]
				SUB TOTAL	
				GST	
				GRAND TOTAL	

Section VII:

FIN FORM - 1: Annual Turnover

Each Bidder must fill in this form

Annual Turnover Data for the Last 3 Years				
Year	Amount	MVR		
	Currency	Equivalent		
2023				
2022				
2021				
Average Annual Turnover				

The information supplied should be the Annual Turnover of the Bidder in terms of the amounts billed to clients for each year for contracts in progress or completed at the end of the period reported.

FIN FORM - 2: Financial Situation

Each Bidder must fill in this form

Financial Data for P	revious 3 Years [MVR Eq	uivalent]	
	Year 2023:	Year 2022:	Year 2021:
Information from Bal	ance Sheet		
Total Assets			
Total Liabilities			
Net Worth			
Current Assets			
Current Liabilities			
Working Capital			
Information from Inc	ome Statement		
Total Revenues			
Profits Before Taxes	3		
1	II		

- q. Attached are copies of financial statement (balance sheets including all related notes, and income statements), as indicated above, complying with the following conditions.
- All such documents reflect the financial situation of the Bidder.
- Historic financial statement must be complete, including all notes to the financial statements.
- Historic financial statements must correspond to accounting periods

Profits After Taxes

FIN FORM 3 - Financial Resources

Specify proposed sources of financing, such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means, net of current commitments, available to meet the total construction cash flow demands of the subject contract or contracts as indicated in Section 3 (Evaluation and Qualification Criteria)

Fina	Financial Resources				
No	Source of financing	Amount (MVR equivalent)			
1					
2					
3					

FIN FORM 4 – Line of Credit Letter

[letterhead of the Bank/Financing Institution/Supplier]
[date]
To: [Name and address of the Contractor]
Dear,
You have requested {name of the bank/financing institution/supplier issuing the letter) to establish a line of credit for the purpose of executing {insert Name and identification of Project}
We hereby undertake to establish a line of credit for the aforementioned purpose, in the amoun of {insert amount}, effective upon receipt of evidence that you have been selected as successful bidder.
This line of credit will be valid through the duration of the contract awarded to you.
Authorized Signature:
Name and Title of Signatory:
Name of Agency:

Section VIII: Contract Form

Contract Agreement

HIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT is made the day of, 2024.
BETWEEN,
1) Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology of the Government of the Republic of Maldives, and having its principal place of business at 10th floor, Velaanaage Building, Amee hmed Magu, Male', 20096, Republic of Maldives (hereinafter called "the Purchaser"), and
2) and having its principal place of business a (hereinafter called "the Supplier").
VHEREAS,

The Purchaser invited quotations for certain Goods and ancillary services, viz., Procurement of virtual meeting setup that include Cameras, Sound and Displays for conducting online meetings, virtual workshops and stakeholder engagements and has accepted a quotation by the Supplier for the supply of certain Goods and Services in the sum of (......) (hereinafter called "the Contract Price").

The Purchaser and the Supplier agree as follows:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
- 2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall prevail over all other Contract documents.
 - (a) The Letter of Award of Contract
 - (b) Conditions of Contract
 - (c) the Purchaser's Requirements (including Schedule of Requirements and Technical Specifications)
 - (d) The Supplier's Quotations and original Price Schedules
 - (e) The Purchaser's Notification of Award
- In consideration of the payments to be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 4. The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the Goods and Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws and regulations of the Republic of the Maldives on the day, month and year indicated above.

For and on behalf of the Purchaser	
CLIENT	SUPPLIER
Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology Republic of Maldives	
IN WITNESS OF	
	•••••
Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology Republic of Maldives	

Conditions of Contract

1. Definitions	1.1	The following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:
	1.1.1	"Bank" means the World Bank and refers to the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) or the International Development Association (IDA).
	1.1.2	"Contract" means the Contract Agreement entered into between the Purchaser and the Supplier, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
	1.1.3	"Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier as specified in the Contract Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
	1.1.4	"Day" means calendar day.
	1.1.5	"Completion" means the fulfillment of the Related Services by the Supplier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
	1.1.6	"Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Purchaser under the Contract.
	1.1.7	"Purchaser" means the entity purchasing the Goods and Related Services.
	1.1.8	"Related Services" means the services incidental to the supply of the goods, such as insurance, installation, training and initial maintenance and other such obligations of the Supplier under the Contract.
	1.1.9	"Supplier" means the natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose quotation to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Purchaser and is named as such in the Contract Agreement.
2. Effectiveness of the Contract and Term	2.1	This Contract shall come into force and effect on the date of signing this contract or any other date agreed by the parties.
3. Contract Price	3.1	The Contract Price is specified in Price Schedule 4.
	3.2	The prices charged by the Supplier for the Goods supplied and the Related Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier and accepted by the Purchaser.
4. Terms of Payment	4.1	The Supplier's request for payment shall be made to the Purchaser in writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Related Services performed, and upon fulfillment of all other obligations stipulated in the Contract.

	4.0	Doumanta shall be made promptly by the Division and by the
	4.2	Payments shall be made promptly by the Purchaser, but in no case later than forty-five (45) days after submission of an invoice or request for payment by the Supplier, and after the Purchaser has accepted it.
5. Fraud and Corruption	5.1	It is the Bank's policy to require that Borrowers (including beneficiaries of Bank loans), as well as supplier, suppliers, and contractors and their subcontractors under Bank-financed contracts, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance of this policy, the Bank:
	5.1.1	defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
	5.1.1.1	"corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;
	5.1.1.2	"fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
	5.1.1.3	"collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
	5.1.1.4	"coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
	5.1.1.5	"obstructive practice" is
	5.1.1.6	deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede a Bank investigation into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
	.1.6.1	acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the Bank's inspection and audit rights provided for under sub-clause 2.1 (e) below.
	5.1.2	will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the supplier recommended for award has, directly or through an agent, engaged in

 $In this \ context, \ any \ action \ taken \ by \ a \ supplier, \ contractor, \ or \ a \ sub-contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ to \ influence \ the \ procurement \ process \ or \ contractor \ process \ or \ contractor \ process \ p$

execution for undue advantage is improper.

"another party" refers to a public official acting in relation to the procurement process or contract execution]. In this context, "public official" includes World Bank staff and employees of other organizations taking or reviewing procurement decisions.

"a "party" refers to a public official; the terms "benefit" and "obligation" relate to the procurement process or contract execution; and the "act or omission" is intended to influence the procurement process or contract execution.

[&]quot;party" refers to participants in the procurement process (including public officials) attempting to establish quotation prices at artificial, non-competitive levels.

5 a "party" refers t

a "party" refers to a participant in the procurement process or contract execution.

		corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;
	5.1.3	will cancel the portion of the loan allocated to a contract if it determines at any time that representatives of the Borrower or of a beneficiary of the loan engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices during the procurement or the execution of that contract, without the Borrower having taken timely and appropriate action satisfactory to the Bank to address such practices when they occur;
	5.1.4	will sanction a firm or individual, including declaring ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a Bankfinanced contract if it at any time determines that the firm has, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive or obstructive practices in competing for, or in executing, a Bank-financed contract; and
	5.1.5	will have the right to require that a provision be included in documents and in contracts financed by a Bank loan, requiring supplier, suppliers, and contractors and their sub-contractors to permit the Bank to inspect their accounts and records and other documents relating to the quotation submission and contract performance and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Bank.
6. Specifications and Standards	6.1	The Goods and Related Services supplied under this Contract shall conform to the technical specifications and standards mentioned in Schedule of Requirements and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, the standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the Goods' country of origin.
	6.2	The Supplier shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or on behalf of the Purchaser, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Purchaser.
	6.3	The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the technical specifications and standards mentioned above.
	6.4	The Supplier warrants that all the Goods are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, free from defects and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials.
7. Delivery Date and Completion Date	7.1	The Delivery Date of the Goods shall be: [Insert the Delivery Date].
8. Liquidated Damages	8.1	If the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods by the Date(s) of delivery or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Purchaser may without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to 0.005 % per each day of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of

		Fifteen (15) percent of contract price specified. Once the maximum is reached, the Purchaser may terminate the Contract.
9. Warranty	9.1	The Supplier warrants that all the Goods are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
	9.2	The Supplier further warrants that the Goods shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Supplier or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
10. Packing	10.1	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be: Project Manager Project Management Unit Ministry of Homeland Security and Technology Digital Maldives for Adaptation, Decentralization and Diversification Project National Centre for Information Technology (NCIT), 64, Kalaafaanu Hingun, Male' 20064, Republic of Maldives Tel: +(960)330-2253
44 1 000	11.1	Email: procurement.dmadd@mohst.gov.mv
11. Law Governing Contract and Language	11.1	This Contract, its meaning and interpretation, and the relation between the Parties shall be governed by the Applicable Law of the Republic of Maldives.